Donohoe, Pat

From: Subodha Charles <s.charles@ieee.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 5:29 PM

To: r3-excom2020@ieee.org; sec-r03@ieee.org

Cc: Donohoe, Pat

Subject: [R3-EXCOMZ2020] [IEEE R3] Student Representative Report

Region 3 Executive Committee Members and Section Chairs,
Following is a brief update about the student activities carried out since the previous ex-com meeting;

Preparation for Student Competitions at SoutheastCon 2020: finalized rules published in the SoutheastCon
website for all the student competitions (https://attend.ieee.org/southeastcon-2020/student-program/).
- Hardware Competition

- Software Competition

- Hackathon Competition

- Ethics Competition

- Presentation Competition

- Networking Competition

- Website Competition

- T-Shirt Competition

Held a Town Hall (Webex) on 16th February for all student leaders in the region that covered the following
topics;

- What is IEEE?

- SoutheastCon 2020 Details:

-- Competitions Overview: Presentation Competition

-- Travel Reimbursement

-- Brand Guidelines

- Student Awards

- Social Media

- Student Branch Reporting

(another Town Hall scheduled for 27th February to answer any questions students might have about the
SoutheastCon competitions)

Pat Donohoe (Secretary), Victor Basantes (SAC Chair) and Subodha Charles (Student Representative) took
part in the MGA SAC Face-to-face meeting in Portland, Oregon from 31st January to 3rd February.

Respectfully yours,
Subodha Charles

Region 3 Student Representative 2020-2021
s.charles@ieee.org




